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TO: All free miners DATE: June 28, 2000

FROM: Jacques Houle, P Eng.
Regional Geologist - Southwest B.C.

RE: DISPOSITION OF REVERTED CROWN GRANTS IN SW REGION

Please be aware of a public notice issued recently by the Minerals Titles Branch of the
Ministry of Energy and Mines regarding the disposition on July 25, 2000, either by sealed
bid or by staking, of numerous reverted crown granted mineral claims located throughout
the province, of which several are located in the Southwest Region, as follows:

Parcel 5

onsists of 53 lots in the Victoria Mining Division covering at least in part the
w e past producer (Minfile # 092C 073), which is §va11able via sealed bid. y
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2 lots in the Alberni Mining Division covering at least in part the Edith showing
(Minfile # 092C 048), which are available via staking.

Lots 299, 301, 302, 305, 332, 334, 336, 337, 535, 536

10 lots in the Alberni Mining Division covering at least in part the Sunshine
developed prospect (Minfile # 092F 129) and/or the Cascade past producer
(Minfile 092F 157), which are available via staking.

Lots 1833, 1834, 1835

3 lots in the Vancouver Mining Division covering at least in part the Copper King
showing (Minfile # 092K 053), which are available via staking.
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